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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 10:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC _

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted déifigmcoﬂSPOgDENCE
¢_tarties_ Consumer

Date and Time: 11/3/2008 10:43:00 AM DOCUMENT -

Docket Number: 080423-TX DiSTRIBm'I NO. _g 7% 0

Filename / Path: [:1200810804231080423 CO.tit.doc ON:

CONSUMMATING ORDER (Multiple Dockets)
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. ; FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL In
NAMEF. CODE ADDRESS con:asz?gs?ON
DIRECTQORY
Cubic Communications, LLC TX945 Jjosematto@gmail.com No
E-Z Family Connection, Corp. TX909 EZFCON@YAHOO.COM No
Instatone TX228 commercxp@aol.com No
Laser Telecom TX673 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
North Dade Telecom TX878 minoritytelecoml@bellsouth.net No
Telcentrex, LLC TX914 sgareleck@telcentrex.com No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TX916 Noel@gogtg.com No
ZStar Communications TX893 asboune@hotmail.com No

Printed on 11/4/2008 at 1:35:12 PM
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 4:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/6/2008 4:30:00 PM FPSC’ C,L K -. CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 080423-TX X Administrative__Parties  Consumer
Filename / Path: 1:1200810804231080423 PAA Order.tit.doc DOCUMENT NO. 674 % -08

DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS o N
DIRECTORY
Cubi¢c Communications, LLC TX945 Josematto@gmail.com No
E-Z Family Connection, Corp. TX909 EZFCON@YAHOO.COM No
Instatone TX228 commercxp@aol.com No
Laser Telecom TX673 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
North Dade Telecom TX878 minoritytelecormn! @bellsouth.net No
Telcentrex, LLC TX914 sgareleck@telcentrex.com No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TX916 Noel@gogtg.com No
ZStar Communications TX893 asboune@hotmail.com No

Printed on 10/7/2008 at 12:47:15 PM
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Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Gloria Ross

Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:48 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Victor McKay; Paula Isler; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
YX.Administrative Parties Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS conniiAnngsgll{ON
DIRECTORY
Alpha Fiber Inc. TX702 RichM8§@tampabay.rr.com No
Alpha Phone Inc. TX867 Isaac@alphaphone.com No
Angles Communication Sclutions TX840 brian@just19.net No
Astrocom Corporation TX899 lilianacastro(@astrocomcorp.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Gregg.Strumberger@Level3.com No
Callis Communications, Inc. TX%13 dean.parker@mycallis.com No
Cubic Communications, LLC TX945 josematto@gmail.com No
Digital Express, Inc. TXR4Y tom{@dei.gecoxmail.com No
e-Path Communications, Inc. TX932 joe.tortoretti@epathcommunications.com No
E-Z Family Connection, Corp. TX909 EZFCON@YAHQQ.COM No
Express Phone Service TX481 tom@dei.gecoxmail.com No
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair@fastphones.net No
Get A Phone TX776 jhoward@palomagroup.com No
Globetel, Inc. TX890 Fabiola@allo.com No
Instatone TX228 commercxp@aol.com No
Intelligence Network Online, Inc. TX363 george@intnet.net No
Laser Telecom TX673 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
NationsLine Florida, Inc. TX833 sathanson@nationsline.com No
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com No
North Dade Telecom TX878 minoritytelecoml@bellsouth.net No
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovctelecom.com No
Quality Telephone Inc. TX550 qtelephone@aol.com No
SecureCOMM TX917 ergj@securityadvisorsinc.com No
SH Services LLC TX797 mario(@hcontrol.com Nao
Swiftel, LLC TX922 angiewatson{@cox.net No
Tallahassee Community College TX379 Forgeyp@ice.fl.edu No
Tel West Communications, LLC TX611 griggs@telwestservices.com No
Telcentrex, LLC TX914 sgareleck@telcentrex.com No
The Sunshine State Total Comrmunications TX701 richard.saskowski@comcast.net No
Touchtone Cormmunications Ing. of Delaware TX936 supporti@icuchtone.net No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TX916 Neel@gogtg.com No
Unicom Communications, LLC TX095 dparker@unicomcommunications.com No
Unitycomm, LLC TX812 isaacs@isg-telecom.com No
Vistavox of FL, Inc. TX924 vistavox(@vistavox.net No
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TX923 breed@wdcsn.net Neo
XFone USA, Inc. TX800 danw@ntscom.com No
Zenith Communications of Florida, Inc. TX811 brent@vrtxcom.com No
ZStar Communications TX893 asboune@hotmail.com No

Printed on 9/24/2008 at 1:27:30 PM
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Commission Clerk 090‘-\'95
From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 12:33 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)

Attachments: 07882-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
KAdministrative _Parties _Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. .
DISTRIBUTION:

9/2/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC
Certificate No. 4785, issued to Unicom
Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC
Certificate No. 5731, issued to Esodus
Communications, Inc. d/b/a  Excelink
Communications d/b/a Instatone, for apparent
violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to
Company Records and apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC
Certificate No. 7216, issued to Intelligence
Network Online, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC
Certificate No. 7279, issued to Tallahassce
Community College, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC
Certificate No. 5636, issued to Express Phone
Service, Inc., for apparent first-time violation

of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of Quality
Telephone Inc. for apparent violation of
Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company
Records and apparent first-time violation of

Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC.,, Regulatory
Assessment Fees: Telecommunications
Companies.

DOCKET NO. 080422-TX

DOCKET NO. 080423-TX -

DOCKET NO. 080442-TX
DOCKET NO. 080443-TX

DOCKET NO. 080445-TX -

DOCKET NO. 080446-TX

DOCLMENT qUmsER-CATL

37882 AUGZ2I3
reee . raMMISSION CLERW



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0562-PAA-TX

DOCKET NOS. 080422-TX, 080423-TX, 080442-TX, 080443-TX, 080445-TX, 080446-TX,
080447-TX, 080453-TX, 080454-TX, 080455-TX, 080460-TX, 080463-TX, 080464-TX,
080465-TX, 080469-TX, 080470-TX, 080471-TX, 080472-TX, 080473-TX, 080474-TX,
080475-TX, 080477-TX, 080478-TX, 080479-TX, 080481-TX, 080482-TX, 080483-TX,
080484-TX, 080485-TX, 080486-TX, 080487-TX, 080488-TX, 080489-TX, 080490-TX,
080491-TX, 080492-TX, 080494-TX, 080510-TX '
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080447-TX
Certificate No. 7851, issued to Fast Phones,
Inc. of Alabama, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of WinSonic | DOCKET NO. 080453-TX
Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. for apparent ‘
violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to
Company Records and apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of Astrocom | DOCKET NO. 080454-TX
Corporation for apparent violation of Section
364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records
and apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of Tel West | DOCKET NO. 080455-TX
Communications, LLC for apparent violation _ :

of Section 364.183(1), F.S.,, Access to
Company Records and apparent first-time
violation of Rule 2540161, FAC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080460-TX
Certificate No. 8148, issued to Laser Telecom,
LLC, for apparent violation of Section
364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records
and first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory  Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080463-TX
Certificate No. 8267, issued to The Sunshine
State Telephone Company, L.L.P. d/b/a
Sunshine State Total Communications, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecomrmunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080464-TX
Certificate No. 8270, issued to Alpha Fiber
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C.,, Regulatory = Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NOQ. 080465-TX
Certificate No. 8467, issued to Connect
Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone, for apparent
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies. '

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080469-TX
Certificate No. 8511, issued to Optical
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a HControl
Corporation d/b/a SH Services LLC, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C.,, Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC } DOCKET NO. 080470-TX
Certificate No. 8521, issued to XFone USA,
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Repgulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC DOCKET NO. 080471-TX
Certificate No. 5618, issued to Broadwing
Commurications, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080472-TX
Certificate No. 8539, issued to Vertex '
Communications, Inc. d/b/a  Zenith
Communications of Florida, Inc., for apparent
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080473-TX
Certificate No. 8156, issued to Unitycomm,
LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Recgulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080474-TX
Certificate No. 8576, issued to NationsLine
Florida, Inc., for apparent first-time violation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies,

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080475-TX
Certificate No. 8579, issued to BLC
Management LLC d/b/a Angles
Communication Solutions, for apparent first-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080477-TX
Certificate No. 8597, issued to Digital Express,
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C.,, Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies,

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080478-TX
Certificate No. 8612, issued to Alpha Phone
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule
2540161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC ] DOCKET NO. 080479-TX
Certificate No. 8624, issued to Minority '
Telecom Resalers, Inc. d/b/a North Dade
Telecom, for apparent violation of Section
364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records
and first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080481-TX
Certificate No. 8649, issued to MOA Busincss
Corporation d/b/a ZStar Communications, for
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S,,
Access to Company Records and first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080482-TX
Certificate No. 8670, issued to E-Z Family
Connection, Corp., for apparent violation of
Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company
Records and first-time violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080483-TX
Certificate No. 8674, issued to Callis
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-40161, F.AC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080484-TX
Certificate No. 8672, issued to Telcentrex,
LLC, for apparent violation of Section
364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records
and first-time wviclation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC § DOCKET NO. 080485-TX
Certificate No. 8676, issued to TYBE
COMMUNICATIONS INC., for apparent
violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to
Company Records and first-time violation of
Rule  25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC { DOCKET NO. 080486-TX
Certificate No. 8677, issued to Security
Advisors, Inc. d/b/a SecureCOMM, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080487-TX
Certificate No. 8682, issued to Swiftel, LLC, :
for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC } DOCKET NO. 080488-TX
Certificate No. 8684, issued to Vistavox of FL,
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080489-TX
Certificate No. 8687, issued to One Voice
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re;: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080490-TX
Certificate No. 8689, issued to e-Path
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080491-TX
Certificate No. 8692, issued to New Horizons
Communications Corp., for apparent first-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080492-TX
Certificate No. 8693, issued to Touchtone
Communications Inc. of Delaware, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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In re. Compliance investigation of CLEC f DOCKET NO. 080494-TX
Certificate No. 8702, issued to Cubic
Communications, LLC, for apparent violation
of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to
Company Records and first-time violation of
Rule  25-4.0161, F.A.C.,, Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC | DOCKET NO. 080510-TX
Certificate No. 8644, issued to Globetel, Inc., | ORDER NO. PSC-08-0562-PAA-TX
for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25- | ISSUED: August 29, 2008

4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY

ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
COMPANY CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE '

BY THE COMMISSION:

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action
discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose interests
are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029,
Florida Administrative Code.

Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(10), Florida Administrative Code, telecommunications
companies that fail to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee, including statutory late payment
charges, within 15 days after receiving a delinquent notice, shall be automatically penalized $500
for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a third offense. The penalty
amounts include collection costs. If an entity fails to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee in full,
including statutory late payment charges, along with the penalty amount, that entity’s certificate
shall be cancelled.
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Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a minimum
annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar
year. Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161(2), Florida Administrative Code, the form and applicable fees
are due to the Florida Public Service Commission by January 30 of the subsequent year.
Pursuant to Section 350.113(4), Florida Statutes, the Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms,
for the period of January 1 through December 31, are mailed to entities at least 45 days prior to
the date that payment of the fec is due.

The Division of Administrative Services advised our staff that the entities listed below
failed to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida
Administrative Code. The entities without an asterisk (*) before their names have not paid the
fee. Those entities marked with an asterisk (*) before the name, paid the fee more than 15 days
after receipt of the delinquent notice. Those entities marked with a double asterisk (**) before
the name, paid the fee more than 15 days after receipt of the delinquent notice but owe statutory
late payment charges. Those entities marked with three asterisks (***) before the name, paid the
fee and accrued late payment charges more than 15 days after receipt of the delinquent notice
and have paid the $500 penalty.

ENTITY’S NAME CO. CODE DOCKET NO.
Unicom Communications, LLC TX095 080422-TX
Esodus Communications, Inc. d/b/a TX228 080423-TX
Excelink Communications d/b/a
Instatone
Intelligence Network Online, Inc. TX363 080442-TX
***Tallahassee Community College TX379 080443-TX
*Express Phone Service, Inc. TX481 080445-TX
Quality Telephone Inc. TX550 080446-TX
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 080447-TX
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. TX923 080453-TX
Corp.
*Astrocom Corporation TX899 080454-TX
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ENTITY’S NAME CO. CODE DOCKET NO.

Tel West Communications, LLC TX611 080455-TX
Laser Telecom, LLC TX673 080460-TX
The Sunshine State Telephone TX701 080463-TX
Company, L.L.P. d/b/a Sunshine State ‘
Tatal Communications
Alpha Fiber Inc. TX702 080464-TX
*Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A TX776 080465-TX
Phone
Optical Telecommunications, Inc. TX797 080469-TX
d/b/a HControl Corporation d/b/a SH
Services LLC
*XFone USA, Inc. TX800 080470-TX
***Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 080471-TX
Vertex Communications, Inc. d/b/a TX811 080472-TX
Zenith Communications of Florida,
Inc.
Unitycomm, LL.C TX812 080473-TX
NationsLine Florida, Inc. TX833 080474-TX
*BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles TX840 080475-TX
Communication Solutions
*+Digital Express, Inc. TX849 080477-TX
Alpha Phone Inc. TX867 080478-TX
Minority Telecom Resalers, Inc. d/b/a TX878 080479-TX
North Dade Telecom
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ENTITY’S NAME CO. CODE DOCKET NO.
MOA Business Corporation d/b/a TX893 080481-TX
ZStar Communications
E-Z Family Connection, Corp. TX909 080482-TX
Callis Communications, Inc. TX913 080483-TX
Telcentrex, LLC TX914 080484-TX
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TX916 080485-TX
Security Advisors, Inc. d/b/a TX917 080486-TX
SecureCOMM
***Swiftel, LLC TX922 080487-TX
Vistavox of FL, Inc, TX924 080488-TX
**One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 080489-TX
e-Path Communications, Inc. TX932 080490-TX
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX0935 080491-TX
Touchtone Communications Inc. of TX936 080492-TX
Delaware
Cubic Communications, LLC TX945 080494-TX
Globetel, Inc. TX890 080510-TX

Accordingly, we hereby find it appropriate to cancel each entity’s competitive local
exchange company (CLEC) certificate for failure to comply with Section 364.336, Florida
Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, unless each entity pays a penalty and
cost of collection, together totaling $500, and remits the past due Regulatory Assessment Fees,
along with any accrued statutory late payment charges, to the Florida Public Service
Commission.
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If this Order is not protested, each entity’s respective CLEC certificate shall be cancelled.
If an entity pays the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and remits any past
due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with any accrued statutory late payment charges, prior to
the expiration of the Proposed Agency Action Order, then that entity’s respective CLEC
certificate will remain active. If an entity fails to protest the Order or pay the penalty and cost of
collection, together totaling $500, and fails to remit any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees,
along with any accrued statutory late payment charges, prior to the expiration of the Proposed
Agency Action Order, then that entity’s CLEC certificate should be cancelled administratively,
and the collection of any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees should be referred to the Florida
Department of Financial Services for further collection efforts. If an entity’s CLEC certificate is
cancelled in accordance with this Commission’s Order, that company should be required to
immediately cease and desist providing competitive local exchange service in Florida. This
docket should be closed administratively either upon receipt of the payment of the penalty and
cost of collection, together totaling $500, and any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along
with any accrued statutory late payment charges from each entity, or upon cancellation of that
entity’s CLEC certificate. If an entity’s CLEC certificate is cancelled in accordance with this
Order and it subsequently decides to reapply for a certificate as a telecommunications company,
that entity shall be required to first pay the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500
and any outstanding fees, including accrued statutory late payment charges. We are vested with
jurisdiction over these matters pursuant to Sections 350.113, 364.336, 364.337, and 364.285,
Florida Statutes.

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that each of the entities listed
herein shall pay a penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and any past due
Regulatory Assessment Fees, including any statutory late payment charges, to the Florida Public
Service Commission for failure to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-
4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, by the end of the protest period. The cost of collection will
be subtracted from any monies collected as payments (full or partial) of the penalty and cost of
collection, and will be deposited, along with the past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, in the
Florida Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund, pursuant to Section 350.113, Florida
Statutes. The statutory late payment charges and any portion of the penalty exceeding the cost of
coliection will be remitted to the Florida Department of Financial Services for deposit in the
State of Florida General Revenue Fund, pursuant to Section 364.285(1), Florida Statutes. It is
noted that Tallahassee Community College, Broadwing Communications, LLC, and Swiftel,
LLC have, in advance, complied with the terms and conditions of this Order. It is further
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ORDERED that should any of the entities fail to comply with this Order, that entity’s
respective certificate shall be cancelled. It is further

ORDERED that the cancellation of the certificate in no way diminishes any of the
entities’ obligation to pay applicable delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, and any accrued
statutory late payment charges. If any company listed in this Order has its respective certificate
cancelled, and subsequently decides to reapply for certification as a telecommunications
company, that company shall be required to first pay any outstanding penalties and cost of
collection and fees, including accrued statutory late payment charges. Any unpaid Regulatory
Assessment Fees, and accrued statutory late payment charges, shall be referred to the Florida
Department of Financial Services for further collection efforts. It is further

ORDERED that if an entity’s certificate is cancelled in accordance with this Order, that
entity shall immediately cease and desist providing competitive local exchange
telecommunications service in Florida. It is further

ORDERED that any protest to the action proposed herein shall specify the entity or
entities to which it applies. It is further

ORDERED that if a protest to this Order is filed, the protest shall not prevent the action
proposed herein from becoming final with regard to the remaining entities listed in this Order. It
is further

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall
become final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate
petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, is received by
the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
‘0850, by the close of business on the date set forth in the "Notice of Further Proceedings”
attached hereto. It is further

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes final, these dockets shall be closed upon
receipt of the imposed penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and any Regulatory
Assessment Fees, including statutory late payment charges, from each entity or upon cancellation
of that entity’s CLEC certificate.
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 29th day of August, 2008.

Z ()

ANN COLE
" Commission Clerk

(SEAL)
TIB
NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57,
Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be
construed to mean all requests for an administrative hearing will be granted or result in the relief
sought.

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing.

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature. Any person whose substantial
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal
proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code. This
petition must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on September 19, 2008.

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become final and effective upon the
issuance of a Consummating Order.

Any objection or protest filed in this/these docket(s) before the issuance date of this order
is considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the
specified protest period.
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From: System Administrator maﬂ CA 09/ 02/ 08

To: Noel@gogtg.com
Sent: Sunday, August 31, 2008 2:22 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)
Sent: 8/29/2008 12:33 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Noel@gogta.com on 8/31/2008 2:22 PM

Could not deliver the message in the time limit spedified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>



CLK Official Filing****8/29/2008 7:13 AM ek )

Matilda Sanders PsSC- o0& - 0842 -Pas -y > O 804’85
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 1:53 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Timisha Brooks
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘f
i .
Date and Time: 8/28/2008 1:50:00 PM
Docket Number: 080422, 080423, 080442, et al. C TR AT DT INSTTIY AT S e
Filename / Path: 080422.0R.th.doc Aﬁ?@ Rl E TAREY A

Please issue the above-referenced PAA Order today in Docket Nos. 080422-TX, 080423-TX, 080442-TX, 080443-TX,
080445-TX, 080446-TX, 080447-TX, 080453-TX, 080454-TX, 080455-TX, 080460-TX, 080483-TX, 080464-TX, 080465-TX,
080469-TX, 080470-TX, 080471-TX, 080472-TX, 080473-TX, 080474-TX, 080475-TX, 080477-TX, 080478-TX, 080479-TX,
080481-TX, 080482-TX, 080483-TX, 080484-TX, 080485-TX, 080486-TX, 080487-TX, 080488-TX, 080489-TX, 0804890-TX,
080491-TX, 080492-TX, 080494-TX, and 080510-TX.

O faxed
O maled

39 emailed
39 certfied
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QOTUMHINT RIMor g PR

07946 AUGES 3

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERS



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
RAME copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Alpha Fiber Inc. TX702 RichME&@tarmpabay.iT.com No
Alpha Phone Inc. TX867 Isaac@alphaphone.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TX840 brian@just19.net No
Astrocom Corporation TX899 lilianacastro@astrocomcorp.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLL.C TX804 Gregp Strumberger@Leveld.com No
Callis Communications, Inc. TX913 dean.parker@mycallis.com No
Cubic Communications, LLC TX945 Jjosematto@gmail.com No
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@dei.gccoxmail.com No
e-Path Communications, Inc. TX932 Jjoe.tortoretti@epathcommunications.com No
E-Z Family Connection, Corp. TX909 EZFCON@Y AHQQ.COM No
Express Phone Service TX431 tom@dei.geccoxmail.com No
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
New Horizons Communications Corp. TX935 regulatorv@nhegrp.com No
North Dade Telecom TX878 minoritytelecoml @bellsouth.net No
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdize@ovcetelecom.com No
Quality Telephone Inc. TX550 qtelephone@@acl.com No
SecureCOMM TX917 eraj(@securityadvisorsinc.com No
SH Services LLC TX797 mario@hcentrol.com No
Swiftel, LLC TX922 angiewatson@cox.net No
Tallahassee Community College TX379 Forgeyg@ice.fl.edu No
Tel West Communications, LLC TX611 griggs(@telwestservices.com No
Telcentrex, LLC X914 sgareleck@telcentrex.com No
The Sunshine State Total Communications TX701 richard.saskowski{@comeast.net No
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 support@touchtone.net No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC, TX916 Noel@gogtg.com No
Unicom Communications, LLC TX095 dparker@unicomcommunications.com No
Unitycomm, LLC TX812 isaacs@isg-telecom.com No
Vistavox of FL, Inc. TX924 vistavox@vistavox.net No
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TX923 breed@wdcsn.net No
XFone USA, Inc. TX800 danw{@ntscom.com No
Zenith Communications of Florida, Inc. TXE811 brent@vrixcom.com No
ZStar Communications TX893 asboune@hotmail.com No

Printed on 8/29/2008 at 12:32:20 PM
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From: System Administrator

To: commercxp@aol.com

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 12:33 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 443833)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Cormission (Email ID = 443833)
Sent: 8/29/2008 12:33 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
commercxp@aol.com on 8/29/2008 12:33 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system admitistrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND>

done |
mailed 08/21/08



Commission Clerk T}%’M

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@smtpo01.teklinks.com]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 12:33 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers

2
Delivery  Undelivered
port.txt (454 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host smtpo0l.teklinks.com.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message.

The mail system

«<Forgeygetcc.fl.edu>: host 150.176.200.4[150.176.200.4] said: 550 %.1.1 User
unknown {in reply to RCPT TO command)

mailed 08[24)08
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From: System Administrator
To: breed@wdcsn.net
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2008 12:34 PM

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

breed@wdcsn.net on 8/29/2008 12:33 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mait address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #5.1.1>

done
mailed 0@,2"‘
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